From: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time: 11/06/2018 09:02:18 AM

To: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@]lacity.org>

Cc: Eddie Guerrero <Eddie.Guerrero@lacity.org>; Tom Carranza <Tomas.Carranza@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Thanks, Wes. Regarding the signal, agreement with the concept is really all that | was looking for at this point; given that, we
will proceed with more analyses.
-Tom

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@Iacity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Cc: Eddie Guerrero <Eddie.Guerrero@Ilacity.org>; Tom Carranza <Tomas.Carranza@Iacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Hi Tom,
I am still waiting for a response from Caltrans on when they would like to meet. I sent an email to Miya to stress that
setting up two different meetings may not be the best use of our time because it seems to be taking a long time, but

she had Alan Lin respond to me that they are insisting on meeting with us alone prior to meeting with your team.

As far as the signal goes, Bhuvan has basically agreed to it in concept. If you want a more concrete approval they
would probably want to see a warrant analysis.

Wes

On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 at 8:47 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Wes —
Just checking in. Have you met with CT yet re Hollywood Center, or has a meeting been arranged?

And any word from Hollywood District re the proposed mid-block signalized crosswalk and alley access on Argyle? (FYI, the
team shared this idea with the Council office and they were amenable.)

Thanks!

-Tom

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@I|acity.org>
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Cc: Eddie Guerrero <Eddie.Guerrero@I|acity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Hi Tom,

Yes, Miya called me and wants to meet with Eddie and myself before we meet with the whole project team. So, I
am trying to set up a time to meet with them before we have the other meeting.

Wes

On Mon, Oct 29, 2018 at 5:22 PM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Wes —
Any word from Caltrans?
-Tom

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
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Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Cc: Eddie Guerrero <Eddie.Guerrero@I|acity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Ok, I haven't heard from Caltrans, but I will let them know.

On Wed, Oct 24, 2018 at 8:26 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:
Hi Wes —
We're rescheduling some things on our end to try to make this work. We’re now available on Tuesday between 10 and

1:30, and on Wednesday before 12. Thanks!
-Tom

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@Iacity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>

Cc: Eddie Guerrero <Eddie.Guerrero@Iacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Hi Tom,
It looks like Wednesday before 12 or Thursday between 1 and 4 is available.

On Wed, Oct 24, 2018 at 8:13 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Wes —

Edgar is unavailable on Monday and we are unavailable on Tuesday. Are there days later in the week that would
work for Eddie and you?

-Tom

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23,2018 4:25 PM

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Tom,

I am suggesting next Monday or Tuesday for the meeting. Eddie and I are available most of the day (I
think).

Wes

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 11:18 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:
thanks

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

I just said over the next couple of weeks.

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 11:11 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Had you given them possible dates?

From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@Iacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 23,2018 11:10 AM



mailto:wes.pringle@lacity.org
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:Eddie.Guerrero@lacity.org
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:wes.pringle@lacity.org
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:Eddie.Guerrero@lacity.org
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:wes.pringle@lacity.org
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:wes.pringle@lacity.org
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:wes.pringle@lacity.org

To: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Caltrans Meeting

Hi Tom,
I haven't heard anything, I'll have to follow up.
Wes

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 10:58 AM Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Wes —

Following up on our meeting last week, have you made any progress arranging a meeting with Caltrans re the
Hollywood Center project? Thanks!

-Tom

Wes Pringle. P.E.

Transportation Engineer

Metro Development Review100 S. Main Street,
9th FloorLos Angeles, CA 90012Cell Phone: 213-
718-0713

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
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